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STATUS OF BOSTON EDISON EFFORT IN MEETING
THE SCHEDULAR REQUIREMENT OF APPENDIX R TO
10 CFR PART 50.

References: (a) Boston Edison Company Letter #81-5. dated
Maich 18, 1981

(b) Boston Edison Company 'etter #31-52 dated
March 9, 1981

(c) U.S. NRC Letter to Boston Edison Company
dated May 4, 1981

(d) U.S. NRC Letter to Boston Edison Company
dated May 14, 1981

(e) 10 CFR Section 50.48 and Appendix R

Dear Sir:

On March 9, 1981 Boston Edison Company submitted a request for an exemption
from implementation schedule as stated in Sect. 50.48 of Appendix R (Ref-
erence (b)). Specifically we had requested that the March 19, 1981 deadlina
established by 10 CFR 50.48 (C) (5) be extended to October 31, 1981 based

on the Task Flow Chart developed for Item III (G) and III (L) of Appendix R.
Attachment A to Reference (a) provided a status of our engineering efforts
as of March 13, 1981, with a best estimate date for completion. Since that
time we have continued with our efforts to meet this schedule, however, a
review of all tasks as of October 10, 1981 has shown that we will not be in
a position to submit plans and schedules for meeting the provisions of
Paragraphs C(2), C(3), C(4), C(5), by October 31, 1981. We therefore request
an extension of this date to Ma,ch 31, 1982.

This additional extension of five months to accomplish the same objectives
outlined in our March 9, 1981 letter, is predicated on our ability at present
to more clearly define the scope of work necessary for compliance with Appendix R.
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BosTON EDISON COMPANY

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut
October 29, 1981
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